From:Sonia Payne

Sent:19 Mar 2021 01:26:02

To:spayne@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Panels Ref. N0.2021/0498 or 2021/0499

Attachments:COMPLETED 2 HIGH GROUND MOUNT.jpg, Site location plan.tif,

Sonia Payne

Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e spayne@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Trevor Potte

Sent: 18 March 2021 09:51
To: Sonia Payne <spayne@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Panels Ref. N0.2021/0498 or 2021/0499

Hello Ms. Payne, sorry but | realise the picture for the panels was not included with the site location plan, and | didn't include the

ref. no. Hopefully this will be O.K. This is the only picture available to me which shows many more panels than | would like. |
require 2 rows of seven but this is the basic frame structure.

Regards Trevor Potter.



